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TO: Clifton Crump
Mayor's Office
FROM: James R. Owczarski
City Clerk
DATE: December 15, 2015
RE: Request for early signing of Council files ASAP

We are requesting early Mayoral signature for the following files:
File Number Title Committee

151113 A substitute charter ordinance relating to benefits for FP
employees represented by certain bargaining units as
a result of contract settlements.

151136 A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2016 rates FP
of pay of offices and positions in the City Service.

151140 A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2016 offices FP
and positions in the City Service.

151170 Substitute resolution authorizing the City's withdrawal FP
from the Local Government Property Insurance Fund.

151193 Resolution authorizing the First Amendment to Riverwalk ZND
Development Agreement and an expenditure for construction
of a Riverwalk segment adjoining the property at 2070 North
Riverboat Road, in the 6th Aldermanic District.

151285 Resolution approving final certified survey maps. 1A
Thank you.
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